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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
May 6, 2020 
 
Andrea Gymer 
amgymer@novanthealth.org 
 
Exempt from Review 
Record #: 3272 
Facility Name: Novant Health Medical Park Hospital 
FID #: 943343 
Business Name: Novant Health, Inc. 
Business #: 1341 
Project Description: Infrastructure upgrades 
County: Forsyth 
 
Dear Ms. Gymer: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation (Agency), determined 
that based on your letter dated May 4, 2020, the above referenced proposal is exempt from certificate of need review 
in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. §131E-184(g). Therefore, you may proceed to offer, develop or establish the above 
referenced project without a certificate of need.   
 
However, you need to contact the Agency’s Construction and Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification 
Sections to determine if they have any requirements for development of the proposed project. 
 
It should be noted that this determination is binding only for the facts represented by you. Consequently, if changes 
are made in the project or in the facts provided in your correspondence referenced above, a new determination as to 
whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by the Agency.  Changes in a project include but are 
not limited to: (1) increases in the capital cost; (2) acquisition of medical equipment not included in the original cost 
estimate; (3) modifications in the design of the project; (4) change in location; and (5) any increase in the number of 
square feet to be constructed. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Celia C. Inman 
Project Analyst 
 

 
Martha J. Frisone 
Chief 
 
cc: Construction Section, DHSR 

Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR 
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From: Griffin, Lisa L
To: Frisone, Martha
Cc: Waller, Martha K; Gymer, Andrea M
Subject: [External] Exemption Notice for NH Medical Park Hospital
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:11:25 PM
Attachments: DocuSign_MPH_FMC_MFP_Exemption_Revision 5.4.2020.pdf

FMC MFP Ph1 Agency Approval 04.11.19.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov

Martha,
 
Attached is an exemption notice related to projects at Novant Health Medical Park Hospital in
Winston-Salem, NC. The attachment to the notice is included here as a separate file.
 
Please respond that you have received this correspondence. Also, let me or Andrea know if you have
any questions or need more information.
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Griffin
Manager
Novant Health, Inc.
(704) 351 - 1132
 
 

 

We are here to help you get the care you need. Visit Novant Health or Novant Health UVA for up-
to-date information.

Estamos aquí para ayudarle con el cuidado que usted necesita. Visite Novant Health o Novant
Health UVA para información actualizada.

 

This message and any included attachments are from NOVANT HEALTH INC. and are
intended only for the addressee(s). The information contained herein may include trade secrets
or privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding,
printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe you are not
authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender by email. If
you believe that any information contained in this message is disparaging or harassing or if
you find it objectionable please contact Novant Health, Inc. at 1-844-266-8268 or forward the
email to reports@novanthealth.org.
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VIA EMAIL 


May 4, 2020 
 
Ms. Martha J. Frisone, Chief 
Healthcare Planning & Certificate of Need Section 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
 
2704 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2704 
 
RE: Revision of Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center (FID# 923174) Master Facility Plan Phase 1: Infrastructure 
Upgrades & Facility Renovations as it relates to Novant Health Medical Park Hospital (FID# 943343); Forsyth 
County 
 
Dear Ms. Frisone: 
 
On April 11, 2019, the Master Facility Plan Phase 1 for Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center was deemed 
exempt per N.C. Gen.Stat. § 131E-184(g). Attached to this letter is a copy of the Agency correspondence. Since 
that communication, it has come to my attention that approximately $2 million of the proposed $181 million 
capital costs applies to Novant Health Medical Park Hospital (NHMPH).   As you know, NHMPH is a separately-
licensed facility (H0229). 
 
Pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184, I am writing to provide prior written notice that NHMPH intends to begin 
an infrastructure project on its campus in Winston-Salem, North Carolina.  The upgrades planned at NHMPH 
include: 
 
Replacement of Chiller Unit and Cooling Tower 
 
The chiller and cooling tower were installed in 2003 and have out-served their useful life. NHMPH is replacing 
the existing chiller and cooling tower with brand new units which will offer improved output and better energy 
efficiency.   N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(4) expressly exempts heating and cooling systems from CON review 
unless these activities are integral portions of a project that involves the construction of a new health service 
facility or portion thereof and that is subject to CON review.   This project is not integral to the construction of a  
new health service facility or portion thereof being constructed at NHMPH.    
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Ms. Martha Frisone 
May 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
Replacement of the Roof over the Operating Rooms 
 
The roof over the operating rooms at NHMPH is over 21 years old and is due to be replaced based on the normal 
life cycle of the roofing materials.   N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(4) expressly exempts basic plant or mechanical 
improvements from CON review, unless these activities are integral portions of a project that involves the 
construction of a new health service facility or portion thereof and that is subject to CON review.   This project is 
not integral to the construction of a new health service facility or portion thereof that is being constructed at 
NHMPH.   We believe the roof replacement falls within the category of “basic plant or mechanical 
improvements” and is therefore exempt from CON review.  
 
Upgrade of Building Automation Controls 
 
The building automation controls are being converted and incorporated into the Tridium system which 
integrates facility management and connectivity at MPH and within Novant Health. These upgrades will allow 
MPH to operate smarter, more efficient, safer, use less energy, have lower operating costs, and contribute to a 
sustainable environment.  We believe the Tridium system falls within two exemption categories:  N.C. Gen. Stat. 
§ 131E-184(a)(4)(to provide basic plant or mechanical improvements) and N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(3) (to 
provide data processing equipment).   See https://www.tridium.com/en/products-services/building-automation. 
I look forward to receiving written confirmation that these projects are exempt from Certificate of Need review 
under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a).  Please let me know if you have questions or need more information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andrea Gymer 
Vice President, Operational Planning & Innovation 
amgymer@novanthealth.org 
 
Enclosure 
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VIA EMAIL 

May 4, 2020 
 
Ms. Martha J. Frisone, Chief 
Healthcare Planning & Certificate of Need Section 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
 
2704 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2704 
 
RE: Revision of Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center (FID# 923174) Master Facility Plan Phase 1: Infrastructure 
Upgrades & Facility Renovations as it relates to Novant Health Medical Park Hospital (FID# 943343); Forsyth 
County 
 
Dear Ms. Frisone: 
 
On April 11, 2019, the Master Facility Plan Phase 1 for Novant Health Forsyth Medical Center was deemed 
exempt per N.C. Gen.Stat. § 131E-184(g). Attached to this letter is a copy of the Agency correspondence. Since 
that communication, it has come to my attention that approximately $2 million of the proposed $181 million 
capital costs applies to Novant Health Medical Park Hospital (NHMPH).   As you know, NHMPH is a separately-
licensed facility (H0229). 
 
Pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184, I am writing to provide prior written notice that NHMPH intends to begin 
an infrastructure project on its campus in Winston-Salem, North Carolina.  The upgrades planned at NHMPH 
include: 
 
Replacement of Chiller Unit and Cooling Tower 
 
The chiller and cooling tower were installed in 2003 and have out-served their useful life. NHMPH is replacing 
the existing chiller and cooling tower with brand new units which will offer improved output and better energy 
efficiency.   N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(4) expressly exempts heating and cooling systems from CON review 
unless these activities are integral portions of a project that involves the construction of a new health service 
facility or portion thereof and that is subject to CON review.   This project is not integral to the construction of a  
new health service facility or portion thereof being constructed at NHMPH.    
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Ms. Martha Frisone 
May 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
Replacement of the Roof over the Operating Rooms 
 
The roof over the operating rooms at NHMPH is over 21 years old and is due to be replaced based on the normal 
life cycle of the roofing materials.   N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(4) expressly exempts basic plant or mechanical 
improvements from CON review, unless these activities are integral portions of a project that involves the 
construction of a new health service facility or portion thereof and that is subject to CON review.   This project is 
not integral to the construction of a new health service facility or portion thereof that is being constructed at 
NHMPH.   We believe the roof replacement falls within the category of “basic plant or mechanical 
improvements” and is therefore exempt from CON review.  
 
Upgrade of Building Automation Controls 
 
The building automation controls are being converted and incorporated into the Tridium system which 
integrates facility management and connectivity at MPH and within Novant Health. These upgrades will allow 
MPH to operate smarter, more efficient, safer, use less energy, have lower operating costs, and contribute to a 
sustainable environment.  We believe the Tridium system falls within two exemption categories:  N.C. Gen. Stat. 
§ 131E-184(a)(4)(to provide basic plant or mechanical improvements) and N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(3) (to 
provide data processing equipment).   See https://www.tridium.com/en/products-services/building-automation. 
I look forward to receiving written confirmation that these projects are exempt from Certificate of Need review 
under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a).  Please let me know if you have questions or need more information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andrea Gymer 
Vice President, Operational Planning & Innovation 
amgymer@novanthealth.org 
 
Enclosure 

mailto:amgymer@novanthealth.org
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